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TO:         MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM:   BREANNA ALLEN, SECRETARY, IPCB 
DATE:    MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 
RE:         2021 INCLUSIVE PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING BOARD MEETINGS 

 

NOTICE 
The Inclusive Procurement and Contracting Board will meet on the following dates in the 
Council Informal Meeting Room on the 4th Floor of the County-City Building, at 227 W. 
Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601. 
 
1. Tuesday, January 5, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
2. Tuesday, February 2, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
3. Tuesday, March 2, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
4. Tuesday, April 6, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
5. Tuesday, May 4, 2021     5:00 p.m. 
6. Tuesday, June 1, 2021     5:00 p.m. 
7. Tuesday, July 6, 2021     5:00 p.m. 
8. Tuesday, August 3, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
9. Tuesday, September 7, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
10.  Tuesday, October 5, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
11. Tuesday, November 2, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
12.  Tuesday, December 7, 2021    5:00 p.m. 
 
 

cc:  Mayor James Mueller 
       Board Meeting List 
       Media 

 
NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

 


